DeKalb County DeKalb Peachtree Airport

(770) 936-5440
FAX: (770) 936-5446

212 Administration Building
2000 Airport Road, Atlanta, Georgia 30341

June 10, 2019

TO: Talisa R. Clark, Chief Procurement Officer, Purchasing & Contracting
FROM: Mario A. Evans, Airport Director

SUBJECT: Contract with Astra Group, Inc. for Invitation No. 1127550, Runway Incursion
Mitigation — Phase | Project at DeKalb Peachtree Airport

The Airport is requesting your assistance with extending the contract with Astra Group, Inc. for
Runway Incursion Mitigation — Phase | Project at DeKalb Peachtree Airport until
March 31, 2020.

The reasons for the request for an extension until March 31, 2020 are:
e The project is behind schedule due to unforeseen circumstances; and
¢ The Airport is unable to predict the forthcoming winter weather conditions.

Please advise how we can be of assistance with this very important project for the County and
the Airport.

Mario A. Evans, Airport Director

DeKalb Peachtree Airport
770.936.5440

Attachments: Change Order Request Form
Draft Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 1127550





